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September 21, 2011

Ed Tubbs, Fire Chief
Albany Fire Department
1000 San Pablo Blvd.
Albany, CA 94606

Dear Chief Tubbs:

Section 12.3(d) of the Emergency Medical Services First Responder Advanced Life Support and
Ambulance Transport Services agreement between the City of Albany and Alameda County
states: “Contractor shall replace or remount ambulances on a five-year, 250,000 mile schedule
unless otherwise agreed to in writing by Contractor and County.”

In your e-mail dated September 20, 2011, you stated that you wish an exception to that section so
that ambulances may be replaced or remounted on a ten-year, 250,000 mile schedule.

In consideration of the fact that the ambulance call volume in Albany is significantly lower than
that of most other cities in the county, I agree that this is a reasonable request. According to the
provisions of Section 12.3, the requirement is hereby modified as requested.

Sincerely,

“h. vy aZumum%

N. Dale Fanning
Contract Administrator




